Consent

From: Consent

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:20 AM

To: sropune2@mpcb.gov.in

Subject: Submission of Half Yearly Post Monitoring Report for the period of April, 2023 — September, 2023 for

Proposed Commercial Project “Platinum Tower” at — Mundhwa Road, Off Nagar Road, Tukaram
Nagar, Kharadi, Pune by M/s. Avishkar Arista Developers LLP.
Attachments: PMR-Avishkar Arista Dev. LLP-April,23-September,23.pdf

To,

The SRO Pune],
M.P.C.Board,

Kalapataru point, Sion (East),
Mumbai - 400 022.
Maharashtra

Subject: Submission of Half Yearly Post Monitoring Report for the period of April, 2023 - September, 2023 for

Proposed Commercial Project “Platinum Tower” at S. No. 28/3/1, Damodar Nagar, Old Nagar - Mundhwa
Road, Off Nagar Road, Tukaram Nagar, Kharadi, Pune by M/s. Avishkar Arista Developers LLP.

Reference: Clearance letter no. SIA/MH/MIS/245393/2021 dtd. 31.03.2022.
Clearance File no. SEIAA-EC-0000001410 dated 13.03.2019.

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the above subject for our project. We are submitting herewith our half yearly monitoring
report with following contents:

* Data Sheet.

= Compliance Report.

= Post monitoring report.

* Energy conservation report.

= Copy of Environmental Clearance.

= Copy of Consent to Establish.

» Copies of the advertisement published in the newspaper (Marathi & English).

This is for your kind information.
Thanking you,

Yours truly,
M/s. Avishkar Arista Developers LLP

C.CTO: 1. The Director, MoEF&CC, Nagpur.
2. The Secretary, Environment Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai

envire

Thanks & Regards



Dwirukti Poddar

M/s. Enviro Analysts and Engineers Private Limited.
B-1003,Enviro House,10th floor.

Western Edge-II, W.E Highway.
Borivali(E),Mumbai-400066

Mobile No: 9322086202

Tel No:91-22 2854 1647/48/49/67/68

Email: consent@eaepl.com / d.poddar@eaepl.com
“File this email in an email folder and save a tree.”




